SEFD Board Packet

28 October 2019

Agenda
Minutes 23 Sept 2019
Notice of Intention to Speak
Reconciliation & Review sheet
Balance Sheet
P&L
Approval of Financial Documents
Reconciliation Signature page
Chase Bank Reconciliation
National Bank Reconciliation
Hughes Reconciliation detail

o Main Share

o Checking

o High-yield

o Premium Yield

Miscellaneous

Pima County Monthly Tax Report
Santa Cruz County Monthly Tax Report
Cash Flow Forecast




Sonoita-Elgin Fire District
Governing Board Meeting Agenda

PURSUANT TO A.R.S. §38.431.02

Notice is hereby given to the general public that the Sonoeita-Elgin Fire District (SEFD)
Board of Directors (SEFD is governed by a five member Board pursuant to A.R.S. §48-
803.B) will hold a meeting on Monday, Oct 28,2019. The meeting will be held at the SEFD
fire station, located at 3173 N. Highway 83, Sonoita, AZ. The meeting is open to the general
public and will begin at 9: am. Local time. :

The following agenda items are scheduled for consideration by the SEFD Board of Directors at
the board meeting. Action or decisions may or may not be taken on any or all items. Agenda
items may or may not be considered in the order listed:

AGENDA:
A. Call to Order.
B. Roll Call of Board Members
C. Pledge of Allegiance.

Call to the Public. Limited to 3 minutes

A public body may make an open call to the public during a public meeting, subject to
reasonable time, place and manner restrictions, to allow individuals to address the public body
on any issue within the jurisdiction of the public body. At the conclusion of an open call to the
public, individual members of the public body may respond to criticism made by those who have
addressed the public body, may ask staff to review a matter or may ask that a matter be put on a
future agenda, However, members of the public body shall not discuss or take legal action on
matters raised during an open _call to the public unless the matters are properly noticed for
discussion and legal action.

1) Review and approval of the governing board meeting minutes of Sept 23, 2019.

2) Report from the Fire Chief regarding the provision of fire and EMS to the SEFD;
management and supervision of the SEFD; and any related items concerning community safety
including but not limited to the following items.

a) Firefighter Oath of Office

b) Response and service report.

c) Status of grants.

d) Fire code and inspection items

e) Current community events.

f) Rosemont mine.

g) Apparatus update.

h) Strategic Planning

I) Palominas

J) Department of Corrections:




Sonoita-Elgin Fire District
Governing Board Meeting Agenda

3) Monthly financial reports and consideration of district financial matters pursuant to
AR.S.§48-807:

a)  Review and approval of monthly financial reports for Sept 2019 to include: reconciled
balance sheet accounts; updated cash flow projections; month-end fund statements, and month-
end reports of financial institutions in which the SEFD maintains an account

4) Update from PSPRS Board: S. Archibald

6) Study session with Board, Staff:

A) Discussion on reformatting the Chief’s review process 2019 — 2020 Goals: R. Weber

B) Review and Discussion on HR policies: K. Bahti

C) Discussion and possible action on board policies and chief’s contract: K. Bahti

7) Adjournment:

NOTICE: The Sonoita-Elgin Fire District Board of Directors may go into executive session for
the purpose of obtaining legal advice from the fire district's attorney(s) on any of the above
agenda items pursuant to A.R.S.$38-431.03(4)(3).

Governing board members may attend telephonically.

The undersigned hereby attests that a copy of this meeting agenda was duly posted at the
following locations:

A) Sonoita Post Office — 3166 N. Highway 83, Suite 1, Sonoita, AZ

B) WWW.SEFD911.org

Governing board meeting agenda dated and posted: Sept 24, 2019. At 10:00 Local Time

By kathy E—Goeedwin, Admin to the SEFD Fire Chief
L.SINK .EMS DIRECTOR




/ : [
S L@\N\b&@x /\ > \v VMQ\ \ P tw w Ml W,W\UQQW/ WMMPOJAWM/ gmuw

123rans ANVN

2/79Nd 3HL OL T1vD

“Jouuew ajeudoidde ue ul Buesw sy Jnoybnoly} wniodep

pue JapJo aniesaid o} 1Bl sy} SeAIesal UBULIRYD B "SJUSWIWIOD 9S8y} SSNIsIp pue 0} puodsal ued preoq a8y "Mmojeq Buipesy jeu} Jopun sweu
119y} Bunum Aq epusbe sy} uo Apesije ale Jey} SWa)l Sy} UO JusWWOod ued dljgnd sy} Jo siequisy ‘epuabe aininy e uo Ind aq J Jey) 3se Jo Jajew sy}
MBIASI 0} JJE]S J10a1Ip 0} papiwiad ale siequisw pleoq “Jequia Jenoied e Je psjoalip wisionuo [euosiad e Asy) $sojun sjusWWLIOD 9say} 0} puodsal
10U ABW PIEOG SY} JO SISQUIS|A "SSjnuIW € 0} Pajil| 89 JSNW Sjuswwod pue swi sjeudoidde ayj je dlgnd ay} ezjuboodal |im uewlieyd 8yl ‘mojaq
pajou se anssi Jejnomued ey} Buipsebal suojuido/sjuswiwod jussald ued olgnd sy Jo sisquisw yoiym Buunp aliqnd 8y 0} |[eD [eiousb e aq |im ssau}
‘MOJ2q PaJOU Sy “epusbBe Bunssw sy} uo pajsl| SJe Jey} SISjew ssnasip Ajuo ued pieog uoisuad eyj :meT Bupesyy usdQ euoziy 8y} 0} Buipiodoy

‘weeg
610¢ 41990300 8¢
sJ0)oall Jo pleog
MV3dS OL NOILNELNI 40 F0ILON

Joai3siqg ail4 uibj3-ejouog



Minutes to the meeting of the Board of Directors of the Sonoita-Elgin Fire District
23 September 2019
9a.m.

Call to Order

Pledge of Allegiance

Roll Call — Bahti, Dorney, Webber, Archibald, Johnson present
Call to the Public = No public comments

Review & approval of the minuets of 26 September 2019- Motion to accept as presented was
made by Johnson, seconded by Archibald; motion carried unanimously.

Chief Report — Chief De Wolf gave his monthly status of the fire district:

a. Run Report —we responded to 57 runs in August, that brings our total for the first 8
months of the calendar year to 406. We’ve had 60 simultaneous runs to date.

b. Palmonias Fire IGA with SEFD — going well; liquidating apparatus $45,000 so far with
more apparatus to go. PSPRS claim closed with no payout.

c. Dispatch — waiting for the City of Nogales to complete a coverage map. If the
coverage isn’t very good, then we would look at the cost to build up their
infrastructure or not using them at all. We are still talking with Nogales Sheriff’s
office. Chief Horvath is doing a wage analysis to see if this is part of the problem.

d. Grants — $88,450.00 Radio grant — approved. Fuels Mitigation Gap grant —approved;
CWPP grant — approved. The following grants have been denied — Jaws of Life and
Turnouts.

e. Community events — Things went well with the Rodeo and Fair. Next upcoming
event is Halloween and we will have a crew there participating.

f.  DOC - mowing and continues to work on grounds up keep. He also completed the
walk through on the southside by the mowed field to assist in flow of foot traffic
from parking area to building. The lot has been cleaned up for spare parking and has
helped relieve the parking congestion with breakfast, qUiIters, classes, etc.

g. Strategic Planning — all items in except PPE and washer; getting final quotes for
turnouts; new hire Sept 27th with 9 candidates for 2 open positions; apparatus sale
of 824 is on track with taking it out of commission.

h. Fire codes — discussion on ways to update/change codes, best way to go about
educating the community.

Mr. Barth and the room use — Mr. Barth states that he is not doing any campaign work here. He
states what he does use the room for: performs work for Cochise County as a magistrate ie
marriages, Federal Background checks and interviews as a private investigator, lesson plans for
counter-terrorism class taught at Ft. Huachuca, Dept of Corrections supervisor for crews in the
Sonoita area plus holds meetings with DOC officials.




Minutes to the meeting of the Board of Directors of the Sonoita-Elgin Fire District
23 September 2019
9am.

Chief feels there is no conflict with anything going on at the station and SEFD use of the room. If
Mr. Barth wants to rent the meeting room like any other community group, he is welcome to
make the room rental arraignments.

SEFD Board clarifies that the Board does not support any candidate and no campaigning is
being done at the station. The Board will continue to follow the State Law accordingly and feels
there is no conflict at this time. In addition, they will keep the current working relationship
between SEFD and Mr. Barth

PSPRS Update — There were no updates from the PSPRS Local Board.

Financials — MS Rutter reviewed the Balance Sheet, the Profit & Loss Statement and the Cash
Flow Forecast with the Board of Directors. There were no items of concern. Motion to accept
the finances as presented was made by Archibald, seconded by Dorney, motion carried
unanimously.

Study Session with the Board and Staff

A. Reformatting the review process 2019-2020 Goals: Webber wanted to know if there
were any items Chief specially wanted to complete by the end of 2020. On last page
was the list. The Board will review what the Chief put together and then bring their
own comments/ideas to the Oct 21% board meeting.

B. Hotline: After further investigation and discussion with Donna Aversa, Johnson felt
that it wasn’t appropriate at this time. Webber felt the current HR policies is
sufficient for the departmental needs. Rest of the board agreed.

HR policy: go through what the Chief sent them previously and write down ideas for
discussion and then it will be compile and taken to Brenda Tranchina for review. The
ideas are to be sent to the Chief within the next 2 weeks. Compiling will be done by
Oct 215 board meeting.

C. Open Board Policies for review to add Chief’s review policies: Board voted to open
the policies — motioned by Archibald, seconded by Webber. This will enable them to
add the Chief’s review procedure after 28 days or at the next Board meeting.

Adjournment — Motion to adjourn by Archibald, seconded by Johnson; motion carried
unanimously.

Minutes approved on October 28, 2019, M XX , Board Clerk.
< p-Susan Archibald




SONOITA-ELGIN FIRE DISTRICT

Proud Past, Strong Future

Administrative Review of August 2019 Financial Documents
Sonoita-Elgin Fire District Board of Directors Meeting
~ 3173 Hwy 83, Sonoita, AZ
28 Oct 2019
9 am.

Approval of Financial Documents as presented to the Board of Directors of the Sonoita-Elgin Fire
District for the month of September 2019.

We the undersigned Board members of the Sonoita-Elgin Fire District, hereby acknowledge that
we have reviewed and accepted the September 2019 financial reports as presented.

\9— "N
X - Susan Archibald, Clerk

y— "R Sk
Kurt Bahti, Chair
v

fé )~ %jﬁ%u&jf&dow 2

Christopher Johnson, memiber

B

¢tte Dorney, member

P.O. Box 322 -Sonoita, AZ 85637 -Phone (520) 455-5854 - Fax (520) 455-5361
3173 N. Hwy 83
http://www.sefd911.org



Sonoita-Elgin FD
Balance Sheet
As of September 30, 2019

A{B|C D E
1 September 30, 2019
2 |ASSETS
3 Chase Checking 26,013.16
4 Chase Savings 200,856.58
5 Hughes Checking 11,704.58
6 Hughes High Yield 2,003.54
7 Hughes Main Share 57.56
8 Hughes Premium 168,240.78
9 National Bank Money Market 27,972.40
10 Petty Cash 700.00
11 - Checking & Saving Subtotal 437,548.60
12 Pima County Treasurer 17,515.32
13 SCC Treasurer 2,345.73
14 Accrued Taxes Subtotal 19,861.05
15 | TOTAL ASSETS 457,409.65
16| | |
17 |[EQUITY
18 Fund Balance - Unrestricted 606,939.69
19 Prior Year Net Income 152,363.21
20 Net Loss July - September (301,893.25)
21 [TOTAL EQUITY 457,409.65

Page 1 of 1




Sonoita-Elgin FD

Profit & Loss Budget Performance

September 30, 2019
C D E F G l J K

1

2 September 2019| | July - Sept 2019| Annual Budget | % of Budget
3 Budgeted Income/Expense Target = 25%
4 Income

5 Santa Cruz County Taxes 2,342.32 14,658.93 905,170.00 1.62%
6 Pima County Taxes 15,300.73 16,687.11 127,166.00 13.12%
7 FDAT - Santa Cruz 0.00 0.00 49,065.00 0.0%
8 FDAT - Pima County 2,213.28 2,370.13 25,433.00 9.32%|
9 Fire Suppression 0.00 1,209.55 35,000.00 3.46%!
10 EMS Support 0.00 0.00 2,200.00 0.0%
11 Ambulance Revenue 22,564.86 53,651.01 280,000.00 19.16%
12 PPE Purchase 0.00 0.00 64,250.00 0.0%
13 Interest income 134.91 1,108.85 800.00 138.61%
14 Rental Income 30.00 30.00 400.00 7.5%
15 Prior Year Carryforward 0.00 0.00 34,351.00 0.0%
16 Total Budgeted Income 42.586.10 89,715.58 1,523,835.00 5.89%
17 |

18 Expense

19 Salaries 45244 32 137,214.95 577,031.00 23.78%
20 Sick Time Pay 368.16 970.42 9,400.00 10.32%
21 Vacation/Holiday 2,258.23 5,482.22 45,000.00 12.18%
22 Transport Stipend 6,661.46 19,519.32 78,400.00 24.9%
23 Payroll Taxes 2,750.35 7,557.06 30,000.00 25.19%
24 PSPRS 2,100.59 13,176.42 75,000.00 17.57%
25 ASRS 1,329.84 4,040.07 15,500.00 26.07%
26 Employee Health Insurance 4,803.41 14,671.09 71,400.00 20.55%
27 Physicals & Exams 0.00 0.00 8,800.00 0.0%
28 Copper Point - Workman's Comp 160.00 9,321.00 39,373.00 23.67%
29 Clothing Allowance 797.60 1,033.53 8,400.00 12.3%
30 Training 4,643.98 22,035.88 30,589.00 72.04%
31 EMS Consumables 697.25 2,685.53 15,000.00 17.9%
32 Maintenance Plans 0.00 0.00 4,500.00 0.0%
33 Oral Hydration Fluids 0.00 0.00 1,200.00 0.0%
34 Fire Prevention Education 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 0.0%
35 Office Expense & Postage 275.97 1,039.56 10,000.00 10.4%
36 Recruitment & Retention 967.81 1,790.11 11,000.00 16.27%
37 Payroll Preparation 224.66 360.31 4,500.00 8.01%
38 Ambulance Billing 2,186.76 5,471.25 22,500.00 24.32%
39 Equipment Rental 381.63 508.84 1,800.00 28.27%
40 Internet Provider 298.99 721.31 2,400.00 30.06%
41 Bank Charges 122.43 283.29 800.00 32.91%
42 Background Checks 20.00 80.00 1,200.00 6.67%
43 Legal Fees 3,601.08 5,336.08 7,800.00 68.41%
44 Accounting 0.00 0.00 8,500.00 0.0%
45 Bookkeeper 1,250.00 3,750.00 15,000.00 25.0%
46 Telephone 982.60 2,948.59 14,000.00 21.06%
47 Batteries & Repair 455,55 455.55 3,000.00 15.19%

Page 1 of 2




Sonoita-Elgin FD

Profit & Loss Budget Performance
September 30, 2019

B|C D E F G | K

1

2 September 2019| | July - Sept 2019 Annual Budget | % of Budget
48 Computer & IT Support 87.98 87.98 4,000.00 2.2%
49 Dispatch 3,840.76 3,840.76 11,075.00 34.68%
50 Utilities 1,329.55 3,839.32 17,000.00 22.58%
51 Insurance 0.00 7,210.00 30,000.00 24.03%
52 Fuel 208.94 5,156.22 26,000.00 19.83%
53 Building & Grounds & Pests 1,236.67 2,960.22 9,000.00 32.89%
54 Vehicle Maintenance 3,430.75 8,230.43 36,500.00 22.55%
55 Equipment Replacement 918.29 1,261.30 6,000.00 21.02%
56 Station & Fire Supplies 763.77 2,287.14 10,000.00 22.87%
57 Suppression Foam 0.00 0.00 3,600.00 0.0%
58 Interest Expense 0.00 0.00 500.00 0.0%
59 Computer & Radio 0.00 0.00 4,000.00 0.0%
60 Communication to Residents . 0.00 0.00 500.00 0.0%
61 Financial Stability Reserve 0.00 0.00 54,522.00 0.0%
62 Membership Dues & Subscriptiong 4,579.68 5,492.34 4,000.00 137.31%
63 PPE Expense 0.00 0.00 64,250.00 0.0%
64 Capital Payments - Apparatus 0.00 80,973.21 80,992.00 99.98%
65 Capital Payment - Ambulance 0.00 0.00 23,297.00 0.0%
66 Capital Outlay - PPE 0.00| . 0.00 6,500.00 0.0%
67 SCBA's 0.00 0.00 9,000.00 0.0%
68 Unknown Other Equipment 0.00 0.00 10,006.00 0.0%
69 Total Budgeted Expense 98,979.06 381,771.30 1,523,835.00 25.05%
70 Net Budgeted Loss (66,392.96) (292,055.72) 0.00 100.0%
1 | |
72 Unbudgeted Income/Expense

73 Unbudgeted Income
74 Palominas Fire District 0.00 14,625.00
75 Safer Grant 2016 0.00 18,720.00
76 Fuels Grant Revenue 1,000.00 1,634.16
77 Donations 0.00 200.00
78 Total Unbudgeted Income 1.000.00 35,179.16
79
80 Unbudgeted Expense
81 Palominas FD-Chief Salary 4,333.34 13,000.02
82 Wildland Labor 0.00 190.96
83 Safer 2016 Expenses 4,480.00 14,800.00
84 Fuels Grant Labor 5,537.84 7,829.36
85 Cardiac Monitors 3,065.45 9.196.35
86 Total Unbudgeted Expense 17,416.63 45.016.69
87 Net Unbudgeted Loss -16,416.63 -9,837.53
88 [ | Overall Net Loss (72,809.59) (301,893.25) 0.00 100.0%

Page 2 of 2




ONOITA-ELGIN FIRE DISTRICT

Proud Past, Strong Future

SONOITA-ELGIN FIRE DISTIRCT
RECONCILIATION & REVIEW

September 2019

- Bank Statements (Hughes Federal Credit Union, Chase Bank, & National Bank)

‘Reconciled by f )/(ﬁg()ﬁ'@/ i

Dates of reconciliation October 11 & 15,2019

P.O. Box 322 -Sonoita, AZ 85637 Phone (520) 455-5854 - Fax (520) 455-5361
, 3173 N. Hwy 83
http://www.sefd911.org



1:44 PM Sonoita-Elgin FD

1011719 Reconciliation Detail
Hughes Main Share, Period Ending 09/30/2019

. Type Date Num Name Clr Amount Balance
Beginning Balance - 57.56
Cleared Balance . , 57.56
Register Balance as of 09/30/2019 ' 57.56 '
Ending Balance 57.56 \b‘*\\’sg}\v »

L

Page 1




10:54 A Sonoita-Elgin FD

101519 Reconciliation Detail
Hughes Checking, Period Ending 09/30/2019

Type Date Num Name - ) Clr Amount Balance
Beginning Balance 24,727.46
Cleared Transactions :

Checks and Payments - 49 items
Check 05/15/2019 2278 Marc Meredith T X -51.71 -51.71
Check 08/28/2019 2384 EMI Health X -6,679.85 -6,731.56
Check 08/28/2019 2385 - Principal Life Insurance Company ' X -631.18 -7,362.74
Check 08/28/2019 2386 Aflac X -357.26 -7,720.00
Check 08/28/2019 2387 Sonoita Valley Water Co X -105.47 -7,825.47
Check 08/29/2019 2396 Human Resource Strategies X -1,540.00 -9,365.47
Check 08/29/2019 2404 Arizona State Retirement System X . -1,308.36 -10,673.83
Check 08/29/2019 2398 Vicki J Rutter, CPA { -1,250.00 -11,923.83
Check ) 08/29/2019 2393 Verizon Wireless ( .-571.66 -12,495.49
Check 08/29/2019 2395 Truly Nolen { -501.60 -12,997.09
Check 08/29/2019 2389° B&B Selectcom, Inc. : X -368.71 -13,365.80
Check 08/29/2019 2401 WPS Tricare for Life X -364.46 -13,730.26
Check 08/29/2019 2391 Centurykink X -354.84 -14,085.10
Check 08/29/2019 2402 Quill Corporation X -315.31 -14,400.41
Check 08/29/2019 2388 Costco X -195.66 -14,596.07
Check ‘ 08/29/2019 2400 PRS X -191.33 -14,787.40
Check 08/29/2019 2390 Airgas USA, LLC X -84.61 -14,872.01
Check 08/29/2019 2397 Verizon Wireless X +60.06 -14,932.07
Check 08/29/2019 2392 Valley Imaging Solutions X /.156.52 -14,988.59
Check 08/29/2019 2394 Chase Card Services X -31.23 -15,019.82 -
Check 08/30/2019 Public Safety Personnel Retirement System X -3,640.83 -18,660.65
General Journal 08/30/2019 10007... Alexander Burns X -1,503.98 -20,164.63
General Journal 08/30/2019 10007... Jade Deforest X -1,040.00 -21,204.63
General Journal 08/30/2019 10007... Guy Rogers X -960.00 -22,164.63
General Journal 08/30/2019 10007...  Jacob Rosson X -874.41 -23,039.04
General Journal 08/30/2019 10007... Michael Doris X -480.00 -23,519.04
General Journal 08/30/2019 10007...  Bill Bruyn X -320.00 -23,839.04
General Journal 09/13/2019 EFT Paychex DirDep/RCX X -21,696.05 -45,535.09
General Journal 09/13/2019 EFT Paychex Taxpay X -6,677.93 -52,213.02
Check 09/13/2019 U.S: Bank Equipment Finance X -3,085.45 -55,278.47
Check 09/13/2019 2410 Arizona State Retirement System X -1,424.12 -56,702.59
General Journal 09/13/2019 10007... Alexander Burns X -1,172.63 -57,875.22
Check 09/13/2019 2406 AERO Med Claims : X -1,093.38 -58,968.60
General Journal 09/13/2019 10007... Jacob Rosson X -810.85 -59,779.45
General Journal 09/13/2019 ~ 10007... Michael Doris X -659.21 -60,438.66
Check 09/13/2019 2416 Bound Tree Medical X -504.32 -60,942.98
Check 09/13/2019 2415 Santa Cruz County Landfill X -198.12 -61,141.10
Check 09/13/2019 2408 Direct TV X -156.98 -61,298.08
General Journal 09/13/2019 EFT Paychex Invoice X -137.97 -61,436.05
Check . 09/13/2019 2405 GreatAmerica Financial Services X -127.21 -61,563.26
Check 09/13/2019 2407 Aaron K Sapienza X -116.93 -61,680.19
Check 09/13/2019 2414 Socrates, Inc. Escrow Account X ~116.76 -61,796.95
Check 09/13/2019 2413 TransWorld Network X -80.69 -61,877.64
Check 09/13/2019 2417 Colonial Life X -72.44 -61,950.08
Check ) 09/13/2019 2412 Merles Automotive Supply X -35.83 -61,985.91
Check ~09/24/2019 Public Safety Personnel Retirement System X -3,743.07 -65,728.98
General Journal 09/30/2019 EFT Paychex DirDep/RCX X -22,379.95 -88,108.93
General Journal 09/30/2019 EFT Paychex Taxpay X -6,192.46 -94,301.39
General Journal 09/30/2019 EFT Paychex Invoice X - -86.69 -94,388.08.

Total Checks and Payments ) ‘ -84,388.08 -94,388.08

Page 1




1:45 PM
10/14/49

Sonoita-Elgin FD
Reconciliation Detail
Hughes High Yield, Period Ending 09/30/2019

Type ~ Date Num Name El_r Amount Balance
Beginning Balance ' 2,003.54
Cleared Balance 2,003.54
Register Balance as of 09/30/2019 2,003.54
Ending Balance 2,003.54 Fb }\\ )‘p‘\
P

\ m\/a

Page 1




1:46 P : Sonoita-Elgin FD
10111119 | Reconciliation Detail
' Hughes Premium, Period Ending 09/30/2019

Type Date Num Name Clr Amount Balance

Beginning Balance 248,240.78
Cleared Transactions .
Checks and Payments - 2 items

Transfer '09/11/2019 X -40,000.00 ' -40,000.00
Transfer 09/24/2019 X -40,000.00 -80,000.00
Total Checks and Payments -80,000.00 -80,000.00
Total Cleared Transactions -80,000.00 ‘ ' -80,000.00
Cleared Balance -80,000.00 168,240.78 N )\(}\
Register Balance as of 09/30/2019 ) -80,000.00 168,240.78 \D \\‘;{:\
- e
New Transactions
Checks and Payments - 1 item )
Transfer 10/11/2019 -40,000.00 -40,000.00
Total Checks and Payments -40,000.00 -40,000.00
Total New Transactions -40,000.00 -40,000.00
Ending Balance -120,000.00 128,240.78

Page 1




0

10:54 AM Sonoita-Elgin FD
10115019 Reconciliation Detail
Hughes Checking, Period Ending 09/30/2019
Type Date Num Name Cir. "~ Amount Balance
Deposits and Credits - 16 items
Deposit 09/01/2019 X 4.00 4.00
Deposit 09/05/2019 X 91.13 95.13
Deposit 09/05/2019 X 490.18 585.31
Deposit 09/09/2019 X 560.45 1,145.76
Deposit 09/10/2019 X 1,241.26 2,387.02
Deposit 09/11/2019 X 658.94 3,045.96
Deposit 09/11/2019 X 2,547.48 5,593.44
Transfer 09/11/2019 ( 40,000.00 45 593.44
Deposit 09/12/2019 X 1,222.67 -+ 46,816.11
Deposit 09/12/2019 X 2,263.77 49,079.88
Deposit 09/13/2019 X 520.03 49,599.91
Deposit 09/13/2019 X 1,131.31 50,731.22
Deposit 09/16/2019 ( 761.43 51,492.65
Deposit 09/18/2019 X 1,135.05 52,627°70
Transfer 09/24/2019 X 40,000.00 92,627.70
Deposit 09/25/2019 X 2,788.03 95,415.73
Total Deposits and Credits 95,415.73 95,415.73
Total Cleared Transactions 1,027.65 1,027.65
Cleared Balance 1,027.65 25,755.11
Uncleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 35 items
-General Journal 04/15/2019 10005... Michael Doris -320.00 -320.00
Check 06/10/2019 -20.00 -340.00
General Journal 07/15/2019 0 Benjamin Beyerle -99.89 -439.89
General Journal 07/15/2019 2320 John Hisey-Long -96.19 -536.08
Check 08/29/2019 2399 Lincare Holdings, Inc. -80.00 -626.08
Check 08/29/2019 2403 Colonial Life -72.44 -698.52
Check 09/13/2019 2411 GrowyourCaptians.com -900.00 -1,598.52
Check 09/13/2019 2409 CCEMS -50.00 . -1,648.52
Check 09/26/2019 2418 Sonoita Valley Water Co -131.73 -1,780.25
Check 09/30/2019 2431 Vicki J Rutter, CPA -1,250.00 -3,030.25
General Journal 09/30/2019 10008...  Alexander Burns -1,172.64 -4,202.89
Check 09/30/2019 2432 AERO Med Claims -1,093.38 -5,296.27
Check 09/30/2019 2420 Barnett's Propane, LLC -1,038.55 -6,334.82
General Journal 09/30/2019 10008... Ahmed Hourani -960.00 -7,294.82
" General Journal 09/30/2019 10008...  Guy Rogers -800.00 -8,094.82
General Journal 09/30/2019 10008... Michael Doris -734.23 -8,829.05
Check 09/30/2019 2433 Principal Life Insurance Company -631.18 -9,460.23
General Journal 09/30/2019 10008... Jacob Rosson -630.80 -10,091.03
Check 09/30/2019 2429 Verizon Wireless -571.79 -10,662.82
General Journal 09/30/2019 40008...  Bill Bruyn -480.00 -11,142.82
General Journal 09/30/2019 10008... Jade Deforest -480.00 -11,622.82
Check 09/30/2019 2423 United Fire -364.69 -11,987.51
Check 09/30/2019 2427 CenturyLink -350.75 -12,338.26
Check 09/30/2019 2425 Professional Management Coaching -350.00 -12,688.26
Check 09/30/2019 2419 Quill Corporation -307.85 -12,996.11
Check 09/30/2019 2437 GreatAmerica Financial Services -254.42 -13,250.53
Check 09/30/2019 2422 Braun NW, Inc. -178.99 -13,429.52
Check 09/30/2019 2421 Laura Sink -168.20 -13,597.72
Check 09/30/2019 2436 CopperPoint Insurance Companies -160.00 -13,757.72
Check 09/30/2019 2435 Pima County Fire Chief's Association -100.00 -13,857.72
Check 09/30/2019 2424 Verizon Wireless -60.06 -13,917.78
Check 09/30/2019 2428 Airgas USA, LLC -54.74 -13,972.52
Check 09/30/2019 2430 B&B Selectcom, Inc. -29.74 -14,002.26
Check 09/30/2019 2434 Valley Imaging Solutions -28.27 -14,030.53
Check 09/30/2019 2426 Arizona Department of Public Safety -20.00 -14,050.53
Total Checks and Payments -14,050.53 -14,050.53
Total Uncleared Transactions -14,050.53 -14,050.53
Register Balance as of 09/30/2019 -13,022.88 11,704.58
Ending Balance -13,022.88 11,704.58

Page 2

>
i




10:50 AN Sonoita-Elgin FD
10/115/19 Reconciliation Detail
Chase Checking, Period Ending 09/30/2019
Type Date Num Name Clr Amount Balance
Beginning Balance -134,493.10
Cleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 12 items
Check ' 09/13/2019 1929 Emergency Reporting X -4,429.68 -4,429.68
Check 09/13/2019 1926 Goering, Roberts, et al PC X -3,601.08 -8,030.76
Check 09/13/2019 1932 GB Auto Service, Inc. X -3,133.13 -11,163.89
Check 09/13/2019 1927 SSVEC X -1,197.82 -12,361.71
Check 09/13/2019 1928 Quill Corporation X -247.70 -12,609.41
Check 09/13/2019 1930 Voyager Fleet System X -208.94 -12,818.35
Check 09/13/2019 1931 Airgas USA, LLC X -65.82 -12,884.17
Check 09/18/2019 Nationwide X -331.87 -13,216.04
Check 09/18/2019 Nationwide X -290.67 -13,506.71
Check 09/28/2019 Nationwide X -324.89 -13,831.60
Check 09/28/2019 Nationwide X . -287.14 -14,118.74
Check 09/30/2019 X -102.43 -14,221.17
Total Checks and Payments -14,221.17 -14,221.17
Deposits and Credits - 7 items ‘
Check ) 08/16/2019 3 X 1,517.91 1,5617.91
Transfer 08/29/2019 X 135,000.00 136,517.91
Transfer 09/04/2019 X 3,766.24 140,284.15
Transfer 09/13/2019 X 10,000.00 150,284.15
Transfer 09/16/2019 X 39.98 150,324.13
Transfer 09/23/2019 X 2,000.00 152,324.13
Transfer 09/30/2019 X 36,000.00 188,324.13
Total Deposits and Credits 188,324.13 188,324.13
Total Cleared Transactions 174,102.96 174,102.96 -
Cleared Balance 174,102.96 39,609.86 \ﬂ/
Uncleared Transactions . k’D *’\Gg
Checks and Payments - 4 items .
Check 09/30/2019 1937 EMI Health -6,679.85 -6,679.85
Check 09/30/2019 1933 Vera Earl Ranch -3,840.76 -10,520.61
Check 09/30/2019 1934 Bill Bruyn -1,840.53 -12,361.14
Check 09/30/2019 1936 Arizona State Retirement System -1,235.56 -13,696.70
Total Checks and Payments -13,596.70 -13,596.70
Total Uncleared Transactions -13,596.70 -13,596.70
Register Balance as of 09/30/2019 160,506.26 26,013.16
New Transactions
Checks and Payments - 4 items :
Check 10/01/2019 1935 National Bank of Arizona -22,816.29 -22,816.29
Check : 10/01/2019 1938 W.W.Williams Company -7,115.77 -29,932.06
Check 10/15/2019 Nationwide -312.68 -30,244.74
Check 10/15/2019 Nationwide -271.96 -30,516.70
Total Checks and Payments ~30,516.70. -30,516.70
Deposits and Credits - 2 items
Transfer 10/01/2019 2,345.73 2,345.73
Transfer . 10/01/2019 10,000.00 12,345.73
Total Deposits and Credits 12,345.73 12,345.73
Total New Transactions -18,170.97 -18,170.97
Ending Balance 142,335.29 7,842.19

Page 1




1:39 PM
10/44/19

Sonoita-Elgin FD

Reconciliation Detail
Chase Savings, Period Ending 09/30/2019

Type Date Name . Clr
Beginning Balance
Cleared Transactions

Checks and Payments - 4 items
Transfer 08/29/2019 X
Transfer 09/13/2019 X
Transfer 09/23/2019 X
Transfer 09/30/2019 X

Total C‘hecksAand Payments

Deposits and Credits - 2 items
Deposit 09/26/2019 X
Deposit 09/30/2019 X

Total Deposits and Credits

Total Cleared Transactions

Cleared Balance

Register Balance as of 09/30/2019

Ending Balance

Amount Balance
383,145.60
-135,000.00 -135,000.00
-10,000.00 -145,000.00
-2,000.00 -147,000.00
-36,000.00 -183,000.00
-183,000.00 -183,000.00
585.90 585.90
125.08 710.98
710.98 710.98
-182,289.02 -182,289.02
-182,289.02 200,856.58
-182,289.02 200,856.58
-182,289.02 200,856.58

memiﬂ

Page 1




10:46 AM Sonoita-Elgin FD

10115019 Reconciliation Detail
National Bank Money Market, Period Ending 09/30/2019

Type Date Num Name Cir Amount Balance

Beginning Balance 25,050.83
Cleared Transactions .
Checks and Payments - 3 items

Check 09/11/2019 National Bank of Arizona X -4,773.53 -4,773.53
Check 09/18/2019 X -15.00 -4,788.53
Check 09/30/2019 X -5,00 -4,793.53
Total Checks and Payments -4,793.53 -4,793.53
Deposits and Credits - 8 items
Deposit 09/04/2019 : ( 1,508.99 1,5608.99
Deposit 09/13/2019 X 250.00 1,758.99
Deposit 09/13/2019 X 2,274.02 . 4,033.01
Deposit 09/16/2019 X 510.00 4,543.01
Deposit 09/16/2019 - X - 1,688.83 6,231.84
Deposit 09/18/2019 X 1,212.15 7,443.99
Deposit 09/24/2019 X 270.00 7,713.99
Deposit 09/30/2019 X 1.11 ’ 7,715.10
Total Deposits and Credits - 7,715.10 7,715.10
Total Cleared Transactions ' : 2,921.57 2,921.57
Cleared Balance ’ v 2,921.57 2797240 ¢
8
Register Balance as of 09/30/2019 2,921.57 27,972.40 ¥ \Oi
b 4
New Transactions I
Deposits and Credits - 1 item ) :
Deposit 10/07/2019 9,975.52 9,975.52
Total Deposits and Credits 4 9,975.52 9,975.52
Total New Transactions 9,975.52 . 9,975.52
Ending Balance . 12,897.09 37,947.92

Page 1




Pima County Treasurer

Sonoita-Elgin Fire District

ARMS # 507200, TCMS String: 500.50’720.10.10000.10000
Remittance of Revenue Collected for the Period: SEP-2019
As of Octobes 15, 2019

RECEIVED of Beth Foxd, Pima County Treasuter, check in the amount of $ 17,515.32

Real Estate Taxes Amount

Tax Year 2019 - 14,248.02
Tax Year 2018 1,008.11
Tax Year 2017 -
Tax Year 2016 -
Tax Yeat 2015 -
Tax Year 2014 -
Tax Year 2013 -
Tax Year 2012 -
Tax Year 2011 ' -
Tax Year 2010 : -
Tax Year 2009 . ‘ . -
Tax Year 2008 -

Subtotal Real Estate Taxes 15,256.13 '

Personal Property Taxes Collected Amount

Tax Year 2019 ' 44,60
Tax Year 2018 -
Tax Yeat 2017 . ‘ -
Tax Yeatr 2016 -
Tax Year 2015 -
Tax Year 2014 -
Tax Yeat 2013 -
Tax Year 2012 -
Tax Year 2011 , -
Tax Year 2010 : ' -
Tax Year 2009 ' .
Tax Year 2008 -

Subtotal Personal Property Taxes Collected 44.60

In-Lieu Taxes Collected ‘ Amount

Tax Year 2014 : -
Tax Year 2013 _
Tax Year 2012 -

240 North Stone Avenue * Tucson, Arizona 85701 * Phone (520) 724-8341 * Fax (520) 724-4809




Sonoeita-Elgin Fite District

ARMS # 507200, TCMS String: 500.50720.10.16000.16000
Remittance of Revenue Collected for the Period: SEP-2019
As of October 15, 2019

RECEIVED of Beth Ford, Pima County Treasuret, check in the amount of $17,515.32
Tax Year 2011 : -
Tax Year 2010 -
Tax Year 2010 _ -
Tax Year 2009 -
Tax Year 2009 -
Tax Year 2008 -
Subtotal In-Lieu Taxes Collected -
Fire District Assistance Amount
Tax Year 2019 2,159.78
Tax Year 2018 29.07
Tax Year 2017 . 7.74
“Tax Yeat 2016 8.04
Tax Year 2015 . 8.53
Tax Year 2014 0.02
Tax Year 2013 0.07
Tax Year 2012 -
Tax Year 2011 -
Tax Year 2010 -
Tax Year 2009 . 0.01
Tax Year 2008 : 0.02
Subtotal Fire District Assistance 2,213.28
Investment Income Amount
Interest Allocation 131
Subtotal Investment Income 1.31
Grand Total 17,515.32

240 North Stone Avenue * Tucson, Arizona 85701 * Phone (520) 724-8341 * Fax (520) 724-4809




P.O. Box 1150

7 GUTFALR County Treasurer Nogales, Atizona 85628
‘ r Tel. (520) 375-7980
Treasurer Santa Cruz County eE}ftens?m 7967
MARIA ACUNA TDD (520) 761-7816
Chief Deputy '

Sonolta Fire District

P.O Box 322
Sonoita AZ 85637
Monthly Statement
Opening Balance September-19 $ 3,766.24
State Pool Invesiment 2.90 , 3.41
' 0.51
Levied Revenue Earned
99124 172.34 2,342.32
99143 39.13
99177 v 166.01
99201 26.64
99233 82.24
99320 84.48
99343 15.85
99357 33.35
99377 262.03
99427 1,460.45
Check# o 46430 (3,766.24) (3,766.24)
Journal Entries .
. JE~ . >
Ending Balance September-19 $ 2,345,773

Sonoita Fire District T52-2063
Sonoita-Elgin Fire District

Please contact Patty Ibarra Ext 7966
if there are any questions or problems




£.8 0¢ 0L 0L 0L 0L oL 0L 0L 0L [44) 8 1S 008 sabueysn yueg| gy
00%°2 78 002 002 002 00¢ 00¢ 002 00¢ 002 66¢ 762 {442 00¥'c I8pIAOLd JRuisl] | /¥
008} §ee P4 Lek ich x4 el A ) 991 P4 28¢ 121 008'L jejuay juswdinbz| oy
00gce 926 180°C 995°L 569°C £g¥ 1£0'¢ $08°L 258'C §L9°L 8L 909°L 819°L 00522 Buig souejnquiy| Gy
00S'y £59°L 08¢ PARA 9l¢ j£44 1c8 BEi144 144 8€¢C 144 9¢L 00S'v uopjetedaid jjoifed| v
000°LL LoL'e L8 000°% §99 000°L 9sz’l 981 €2l 896 SLS L0€ 000°LL uonualay g JUSURINIIY| €1
000°0L 095°C 008 008 008 008 008 008 008 008 9.2 198 202 000°0L obejsod @ esuadx3z 2240 | 7
000°L 000°L 000°} uopeanpg uonuUBARId Bdld| L
002'L 0S¢ L0S 8L 6€C 8¢ 514 00zt spinj4 uoneipAH [e1Q| 0¥
008"y 00s'y 005‘¥ sue|d @oueusjureiy| 6¢
000°sL 14524 052'L 0s2'l 0SZ°L 052’} 0sz'L 0sZ'L 0S2Z°L 0S2°L 169 e Lyo'L 000'S) ss8|qewnsuo)d SN | 8¢
625°0¢ £70°9 006 069 0¢6 yro'y 6LL'L £19°Sh 685°0¢ Buiureay | /¢
00v°e L'y |8zl gzg zil 881°L ovv 8s¢ S0¢ 862 A 00¥'8 aouemo|ly Buiyiolo| 9¢
£.8'68 1612 6¥L'6 6l00} £60'8 091 1oL'6 €LE°6E uonesusdwo) S,UBUDMOM| GE
008‘e svr'L (WL 208°L 816y 656 008‘s siea1sfud| €
122°89 0S6°S 056°S 056°s 056°S 056°S 056°S 056'G 056°S 056'S £08'y  |£50°S SL8y 00¥ 1L ooueinsuj yjjeeH safoldwig| €¢
855°Sl 86L°L 062°tL 06Z°L 062°L 062} 062'1L 062°L 062°L 062°L oge'l 80¢°L 2oL 005°SL S¥USY| 7€
000°SL 0s2°9 0529 0sc'e 0sz'9 0529 0S2'9 0s2'9 0sz'9 yegiLlL 1012 ehs's £es's 000'sZ SddSd| L€
180°0¢ 008 005 00S°C 00s‘c 00s‘C 0082 002 00S°C 005 05.°2 24 85¢C 000°0¢ soxe] [loifed| o€
61£°8L geg's  |geg’e ¢gc’9  |ges's |S€59 |egs'e |geg'o  legs’e  |£eg’g 199°9 78z'9  |9i8'9 00¥'8L puedig Hodsuell | 67
000°sy 815°6 0s's 08¢ 0sl's 08¢ 0si'e 0sl'e 0sL'e 0sl's 892°C 0slc v10°L 000°SY KepijoHjuonesep| gz
0076 9 0ge 66 692 [1[44 87°'L 108 yee'l 89¢ 209 00%°6 Aed yois| 7z
9%2°0LS 1£0'6¥ 000°8Y 000°2Y 000°8¥ 0008y 00087 00087  |000°8¥% 000°8¥ yve'sy LbL'sy  |€28'9p LE0°LLS sslejeg| 97
Sosuadxg bupelado psjebpng %4
|44
8S17¢S L |£60'8%2 |9LT €8 88/'6¢c |099°'L9 Z61°28 91208 792¢LL |180°¢8L |926'08€ [98S'C¥ 1€5°LT clo'Le G£8'€ea 1 sanuaAdy pejebpng ejol) [ X4
[44
1S 7S 19€7E 1SSV plemiojhiien Jea g Joud| 1z
00¥ 0gl 00} 09 114 oL 0¢ 11 00% swoou| jejusy| oz
7oL sel 802 192 008 awioou| }salajulf 6
05279 0sez'y9 05279 aseyound add| 81
000°08Z Z9z°cl  |ees'Sz  |86L'v¢  |seb'ze  |e00'2¢ |29l |ge6'Se  |90¥‘Gz  |8l9‘0c  |S9s'Zz  |ses'yl  |8veiol 000082 sonuoAsy dauenquiy| /|
002z 002z . 0022 uoddng swal 91
000°GE 06.2¢€ 0i2‘lL 000°GE swoouj uoissaiddng a4| Gl
gev'sz 876 116 1814 €02’ S¥8 ser ¥20°L Lev'y 2e0's gle'e g€ (44" £eb'se funoseuwld |41
590°6Y 789'vC : £5've 590°6¥ funog znig ejueg €l
Xe] oouelsissy Jouisiq alid| 71
99L°L2L 819 £16°S $69°62 98y'L 8€SC 9902 9ey'y 122'sL 296°0¥ Loe'stk 8.¥'L 98¢L 9gl’lzi Auno) ewid 1L
0.L°506 756°¢9 82908 £50'vLL |24V'0E L08°Le Vey'ie €180 0LO‘L¥L |¥62°00€ |2vEC 29l'e $55°8 0.1°G06 funoy zniy ejueg [s]3
xe] jouIsiq adid| 6
SoNuUaASY pajebpng P
. L
[E30L 0202 0202 020¢ 020¢ 0202 020¢ 6102 6102 6L0C 6102 6L0C 6102 0202-6102 9
15833104 sunp Repw judy yolepy |Ateniged | Alenuer 1IsquweoaqUaqWAAON 1890300 isquieydeg| jsnbny Anp 3ebpng g
jSe0a10] |]JSB3010] | JSedalo] |1Se39104 |JSedS10 ] |JSedai0 ] |JSedalod |JSedslod |jsedalo {enpy fempy | [empov ¥
020¢ '0¢ aunr ybnoiyi 610¢ '+ AInf €
"O¥IZ MOTTIE 0D LON 1SN IONYTIVE HSVI FALVINNND SHL jsedalo mold ysed T
‘SISVE ATHLNOW ¥ NO LNO HSYD GNY NI HSVD TV MOHS 0L St 1SYI3H0d MO HSVD 3HL 40 3S0dund }pLysIg aaid ulb[3-ejouog L

d o | N [ w [ 1 [ »x [ [ v [ H | o | 4 [ 3. ] a P q v




G159 (62.'68) |{zcz'ze) | ¥99°7vL |(689°¢e) |(€51°Zy) |(909°ce) | 8086 06,56 | 6vcSlc |(c6€9G) |(2GcZS1)|(€26'92) sosuadx3/senuaady pejebpng jloN |08
. 6/
$29°Z16T |zt8'Z2c |8yvy's0lL |vel'i6 |6vEG6 |Gve w0l |cecvll |8SP'C0L |16268 |Z89'G0L |6/6'86  |€81'8/1 |¥00'FOL | |SE8'EZSL sesuadxg pajebpng [ejo), 8L
80001 900°0F 900°01 juewdinb3 1ouy0| £/
000°6 0006 0006 s,vg0s| 9/
0089 00S‘9 00s°9 3dd| &/
16Z'st leege 162'¢T 12d @duenquy| -/
£16°08 €16°08 76608 '8d smeseddy| s/
Spun4 sAISsSay _N—_QNO raA
1L
05279 05279 0S2'%9 oseydind Idd| 04
602°g 891 143 °14 $98 26 68¢ OLL 916 08S‘y 1zg 269 000 suonduosqng g send| 69
008 008 00S SjuspiIsay 0} uopedUNWIWOD| 89
22578 zes'vs 225'vs onasey Aliqess jerourulg| /9
000y 8v. 789 009 000‘y olpeyisndwon| 99
008 008 00S 2071 - 9suadxy 3satsiu|| g9
009 080°¢ 0z5°L 009°c weo4 uoissaiddnsg| 9
000°01 66.L°L LLL G6¢ £9. Z18 628 8LS‘L 8S¥ 806 9L y9z'lL 314 000°0L sal|ddng alig B uopeysg| €9
000°g 182'¢ 1414 19v €8l 06g’} 816 eve 000°9 juswede|day yuawdinbz| 79
005‘9¢ 056°S 0v0‘e 0v0'e ovo‘e ovo’e ov0‘s ovo‘e ov0’e 0v0°e Lev'e 8¢ 790y 005°‘9¢ soueudjuIel a2IysA| 19
0006 £66'C 4% 0L 682 068 gLl ¥0S 54 L1e 182°L 4 00z‘L 000°6 s}sad @ spunoag buipjing| 09
00092 OLL 9.0’y osy 98v's 69 (4] 9.8 68¢ yov 602 Ly6'y 000°92 lend| 65
000°0¢ £89°8 0469 81°L Lv0'L €9l 000°0¢ aoueinsuj| gg
000°LL 1881 oLl oLyl oLl oLl 0Ll oLY'L oiv'L oLy'L 0£€‘L 22} £82°L 000°2L sammn| 26
SL0°L) yeC'L Lre'e SL0°LL 189m0 |aeq eIsp @ 9sIM3eans| 9g
000y zie'e 88 000y Hoddng 1 » sendwo)| g5
000 v¥s'e 95¥ 000°‘c aredoy @ seuepeg| g
YSv'CSlL asL'L goLl S91°L S9L°L gL'l S9LL g9L’L §9L°1 ) £86 186 6.6 0001 suoydejol [ €5
000°sL 0s2'L 0sz'y 0sc'L 0SZ'L 0sz'L 0sz'lL 0sz‘L 0sz'L 0sz’lL 0sz'L 0sz'L 052‘L 000°S1 1adoayyoog| zg
008°g 00s‘s 00s‘8 soa4 Bununooay| |1g
008°L 9% L09'e 0vs‘L S6lL 008°‘L soo4 |ebe-| 0g
00z°L 088 ovl 00l 0z 09 00Z°)L syo8y9 punoibyoeg| 61
L
g0l 0202 0202 020¢ 0z0¢ 0202 0202 6102 6102 6102 6102 6102 6102 0202-610Z 9
1sB22.104 aunpg >m5_ __._Qd. yadejpl Eﬁ:hnmm >._m=:m_a lequisdagilaquSAON . 18qo}a0 _m.u:._wunwm “_.w:m:< >_=_a ummﬁ:m [+
1SBD010 |}JSE0010] | JSES9I0] |]SEe0alo | 1Sedai0d |JSeoe104] |JSedelod |JSedeic] |JSedeio] | [enmjoy 'npYy | enpy v
020z "0¢ aunr UBNoIU) 6102 ‘I AInf €
‘CYIZ MOT2E 09 LON LSNN IONVYTIVE HSVYD SALLYINIWND FHL jseodalod mojd yseo Z
‘SISYE ATHLNOI ¥ NG LNO HSYD ONV NI HSVD T7v MOHS OL S 1SVY33H0d MO HSVYD JHL J40 3S04und Ja1s1g @dld ulbjg-ejiouog L

d o '~ T w T 7T 2w T T 1 1 W ' =5 | 4 T 3 T abh g v




| _ | piv'reig o4 o3 peposiosd st gL0Z ‘0¢ SUNP I8 puBH Uo ysen €Ll
-siosidedng jo piecg MQunod sy o3 pwodas o3 3o1SIP aYy) jo Aupinbiy 40 suopeisdo uo ZLL
1oeduy esisape ue Ajepusiod 10U Si 218y] 0S 9AISOd S4B SSOUB]E( 104 2IUIS "PUS JesA [eosy 1B 1Ll
78S 014 20 01 peposfoud sf swiosu) [i24eA0 19N SUL "LV 5P SBA 6107 ‘0g Jeqwsideg e pue uo ysep eyl 0Ll
601
301
VIV FSL 017 .Sy |269°185 |£20699 | |S8C6GL puey uo yses|/ol
- 901
2sg'9l (6eL68) |(zecce) | 799 vl |(689°ce) |(esL'Zy) [(909°¢E) | 808'6 06.¢6 | 6vcSic |(018c)) |(oZg'Zgt) |(0gz06) | |0 (sso7) swoou [[eISAQ J9N G0l
¥0l
{8sg's) 0 0 i 0 0 0 0 0 0 (Ziv'ol) | 92861 |(Z6zch) sosuadxy 13 snuaAay payebpnqun 318N 0L
01
11057 LIVLIL [0SVl |I6T°¢ElL sasuadxz pajebpnqun jejoL 101
9616 G90'¢ 590 S90°¢ sl1ojluoly 2eipIen (00]
0 juswdinbz - Juelo send| g6
628°L 8¢S'S €.0'C 8Lz JoqeT - Jueis sand| ge
00371 08¥'y 0¥9'y 089°S sasuadxg 910z Jo5es| /6
0 sosuadxg pue|piipn] 96
161 M 161 Jloge] pue|pjim| 66
0 sosuadxy Joulo add| #6
000cl £ee'y geey gee'y Aiejeg sja1yo - g4 seutwoped| ¢
Sasuadxg pajebpnqup) 6

16

BLLGE 0001 6% |0 onusAay payebpnqun [ejol 06
002 002 suopeuod| 68
¥e9°L 000°L €9 SnuaAsy juels sjeny| gg
0z.'8L 0zl'gl 910z jueio) J9yeg| /8
0 $s99x7 uolssaiddng aii4] 93
§Z9'rL S29'vL JouysI 2114 seulwoled| g8
SNUSASY peojebpnqu) ¥8

$85IN0S Bupueul] Jagj0 )

8

18

L

{ejol 0202 0c0c 0z0c 0c0c (144 020¢ 6L0c 6102 6102 6l0cC 6102 610¢C 0202-6102 9
JSEDI04 sunp Repy judy yodepy |Aseniqed | Asenuep loquooagiequsAoN 180300 leqwsldeg| jsnbny Amnp jebpng [
1SEJ38104 | 15833104 |1Sed53I0] | jSe510] | JSEJ9I0] |15ed9104 15803104 |Jsedalod |JSeda104 | [enpy | [enpy | fenpy .

‘ 020z ‘0¢ aunp ybnoayy 610z 'L Ainf €

‘OddZ MOT3E 0D LON LS8N SONVYTIVE HSYD FALLYINWND IHL jsedalod mold ysed 4

‘SISvE ATHLNOW ¥ NO LNC HSYD ANV NI HSVD T1v¥ MOHS Ol 8] 18¥3340d4 MOTd HSVD FHL 40 380duNnd JoHgsIq aa14 uibjz-ejjouog 1

d o | N | w [ 1 [ »w [ r 1T 1+ T H I 17T 4 T 3aTa g v




